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THE PRESENT SPRING HILL CHURCH, located approximately 8 miles north of Whigham and built

around 1940 is the fourth building in which the congregation has worshiped since the church was founded
well over one hundred years ago. (Photo by Hugh Gandy).

History Of Spring Hill
United Methodist Church

This is another article in a
series about Methodist Chur-
ches in Grady County being
published this year in
commemoration of two hund-
red years of Methodism in
America.

It's about Spring’ Hill
United Methodist Church
which is located approximate-
ly eight miles north of
Whigham.

Sitting on a clay hill with a
spring at the bottom, a
location which gave the
church its name, Spring Hill
Methodist Church has long
been a center for religious and
cultural activity in the
northwestern part of Grady
County which surrounds it.

Although written member-
ship records only go back as
far as 1873, by that time it

to 1942 that the project was
begun.

Construction began under
the leadership of A. J. Miller,
Sr., a Steward of the Church.

Members gave their time
and labor as well as trees for
lumber with only the painting
and stueco work being
contracted for.

According to a church
history, “Work began with
faith in God and $1 and when
the project was completed
nearly $2,000 had been raised

through pledges and contribu-
tions from church members
and friends.

The present church is a
two-story structure with the
basement used for Sunday
School, recreation and other
church activities.

In the early 1950s during
the ministry of Rev. James L.
Hendrix, a wing including six
Sunday School rooms and a
basement were added to the
main building.

During renovation of the

sanctuary in about 1970 a
wooden cross was built by
Elton Moore and Rev.
Marshall Strickland and
placed at the front of the
sanctuary.

In addition to inspiring the
construction of a new church
during his 1929 ministry, Rev.
Shearouse also helped organ-
ize the first Missionary
Society with Mrs. John W.
Gainous as president.

It later became the
Women'’s Society of Christian

et i e i

'? A V4 Y o] lf

h Romelle Barin-
E

ie Pearl New-
and Annie

nnie  Pearl Miller
S organized in 1962.
ous times through
TS Spring  Hill
Church has been
e Pelham, West
and Cairo Cir-

.is part of the
-Climax Charge and
arles Whatley has

each Sunday at
I Sunday School
at 11 am and its

America

d of Advisors for
ding Young Men
awards program
that David John-
185 W. Washington
has been selected
sion in the 1984
of “Outstanding
en of America.”

ien were selected
minations received
ators, Congressmen,
Mayors, State
, University and
sidents and Deans
as various civic
luding the United
ycees which also
the Outstanding
en of America

community there
g men working
o make their cities,
"as their country,
lces in which to live.
n, having disting-

b
ad

g

{

THE CAIRO MESSENGER, FRIDAY OCTOBER 5, 1984

uished themselves in one or
more fields of endeavor, are
outstanding and deserve to be
recognized for their achieve-
ments. The criteria for
selection include a man’s
voluntary service to commun-
ity, professional leadership,
academic achievement, busi-
ness advancement, cultural
accomplishment and civic and
political participation.

Our Board of Advisors and
Editors salute all chosen as
Outstanding Young Men of
America. We take great pride
in bringing their accomplish-
ments to the attention of the
American public.

Flu Va(_:ane Now
Available At The
Health Department

The Grady County Health
Department now has flu
vaccine available to anyone
for $3.00 each. They will be
given on Wednesdays from
1:00-4:00 p.m. and anytime on
Fridays from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00
p.m. as long as the supply last.

Dorothy R. Randall
Appointed Acting
Chairman At BJC

Dorothy R. Randall has
been appointed acting chair-
man of the developmental
studies department at Bain-
bridge Junior College, Presi-
dent Ed Mobley has announc-
ed.

Mrs. Randall will continue

to serve as assistant professor

of reading and developmental
studies.

She holds the bachelor’s

degree in speech education

and the master’s degree in
reading, both from Michigan
and - has
done post graduate study at

State University,

Valdosta State College.

A charter faculty member
at BJC, Mrs. Randall is a
member of the International
Reading Association, the
College Reading Association,
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and the Reading Test
Committee for the state
Regents’ Examination.

She and her husband, Asa,
have a five-year-old daughter,
Elizabeth.

President Mobley com-
ments, “We are fortunate to
have Mrs. Randall accept this
position. She has the
knowledge, experience, and
enthusiasm to continue this
important program in the
manner it deserves on this
campus. The college is very
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dependent upon a strong
developmental studies depart-
ment.”

Harrell Family
Reunuin Set
For Oct. 7

The John Harrell family
reunion will be held Sunday,
Qctober 7, 1984, at the Cairo
Woman’s Club. Bring your
picnic lunch and join in the fun
and fellowship. Lunch will be
spread at 12:30.

When You Rent

Rent From Us
We Rent The Best!

TV’s, Microwaves,

Refrigerators,

Furniture,
Stoves,

Washers,
Dryers,

Freezers,

‘I omponent Unit

Stereos

19 inch color TV$12.50 per week

*No Hidden Charges
*No Credit Check
*Rent By Phone
*Free Delivery
*Rent To Own

CALL OR COME SEE US TODAY

SINGLETARY'S

Furniture & Appliance Mart
PHONE 377-2986

On The Corner Downtown Cairo, Georgia
Southwest Ga. Furniture & Appliance Rental
Center
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Blaker, Strange, Mills, Can-
non, James, King, Martin,
Larkin, Whigham, Wheeler,
Knight, Harrell, Gainous,
Cox, Adams, Barineau, Cliett,
Gandy and Bell on its rolls.

The first church built on the
site many years earlier was a
small one-room log building
with wooden shutters and a
single center entrance.

This primitive structure
rooted down according to a
church history, and a larger
building with a petition in the
center and a porch was built.
This second building served
as a church and school until
sometime in the 1890s when a
new church was built across
the road.

The earlier building contin-
ued to be used as a school
until it burned in 1920.

In 1890, according to
Decatur County records, five
acres of land were deeded by
J. T. Larkin to Charles
Blaker, J. T. Larkin, and
Robert H. Whigham, who
were serving as Trustees of
the Methodist Episcopal
Church South.

The deed described the
tract as being “part of Lot No.
170 in the 16th District now
occupied as a church called
Spring Hill embracing burial
grounds adjoining said chur-
ch.”

In 1954 the William Perkins
family deeded an additional
one and one-third acres to the
Spring Hill Trustees.

The church built before the
turn of the century was larger
than the old church/school
building and was built of
hewed logs and sawmill
timber held together with
wooden pegs.

It also had two entrance
doors, ten windows equipped
with glass panes and two
aisles with a small board
installed in the long central
pews to separate the men’s
side of the church from the
women'’s side.

This church served as a
meeting place until around
1940 when “the congregation
moved out under the trees”
and it was torn down to make
way for the present church
building.

Rev. Henry Grady Shea-
rouse, as early as 1929, had
proposed construction of a
new church building but it
was not until during the
pastorate of Rev. Marvin
Vincent who served from 1938
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Gasoline
Was Free...

Most people never stop to think
about what happens to a dollar spent
away from home. Part of it goes to
support schools, churches, services
and public projects in THAT town.

But what about the schools, church-
es, etc. in OUR town?
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% Mr. Chick * Messenger Publishing
* Consumers Discount Co., Inc.

Furniture * Porter’s
*x Lorenzo’s * Singletary’s Furniture &
x Oliver’s Mens Wear Appliance Mart
* Bishop’s Jewelry * Stalling’s Motors, Inc.
% Little House of Fabrics S & L Furniture Co.
* Bell Chevrolet, Inc. * Belk-Hudson Co.
* Cairo Sales Corporation x Center Drugs
* Graco Fertilizer Co. % Cairo Auto Supply

It would still cost YOU money
to shop AWAY from home!
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Don’t short-change our hometown,
and yourself, by scattering your hard-
earned dollars elsewhere. Keep them
working right here for you and yours!

Shop here at home. Spending your
money to fatten some other com-
munity’s economy costs you . e P.LE

* Cairo Realty Company

* Grady Tractor Co.

* Crew Motors, Inc.

* The Wine Rack and
Package Store

* Stone’s, Inc.

* Cairo Recapping Shop

* 0102 - WTGO-FM

* Hazel & Jeanette’s Florist

* Ga./Fla. Auto Parts, Inc.

* Wallace Sholar & Sons
Supermarket

* Wight’s Ace Hardware

* Cairo Banking Co.

* Cato

x First National Bank of
Grady County

* Boots South

% Cairo Furniture Co., Inc.
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